
 
 
AMENDMENT NO.1 TO SOLICITATION 
 
TO:  ALL VENDORS 
 
FROM:  Kevin Sanders, Procurement Manager 
 
SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER:  USC-RFP-2997-KS  
                             PROVIDE LAUNDRY SERVICES FOR USC AIKEN HOUSING  
 
DATE:  July 5th, 2016 
 
This Amendment No.1 modifies the Request for quote only in the manner and to the extent as stated 
herein. 

Vendor Questions and Answers 

 
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO.1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND 
RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION. 
 
 
_____________________________                              ________________________                                   
Authorized Signature                                                           Name of Offeror 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Date 



Questions  
 

 What was the annual gross revenue collected?   

 

Answer 

 $35,910 

 

 

And what was the net revenue the University received from the vendor? 

 

Answer 

$15,800 before $2,429.16 charge for laundry view 

                 

What was the occupancy numbers for the previous 3 fall semesters and previous 3 spring semesters? 

 

Answer 

Fall16 953             Spring 16 871 

Fall 14 936            Spring 15 863 

Fall 13 880            Spring 14 828 

 

 

 RFP states that contractor will provide card readers that must integrate with CBord’s CS Gold Laundry 

System.  Is there a specific reader/model # that is required by the school? 

Answer 

https://twoyear.cbord.com/products/hardware/cu_laundry.pdf 

 

 

Will there be a walk through to determine the renovation needs of the school? 

Answer 

University of South Carolina Aiken will provide a walk through 

Contact 

Deri Wills 

Director of Housing 

University of South Carolina Aiken 

471 University Parkway 

Aiken, SC 29801 

803-641-3787 

 

 Have vendors been or being permitted to view the laundry rooms and to ask questions? 

Answer 

University of South Carolina Aiken will provide a walk through 

Contact 

Deri Wills 

Director of Housing 

https://twoyear.cbord.com/products/hardware/cu_laundry.pdf


University of South Carolina Aiken 

471 University Parkway 

Aiken, SC 29801 

803-641-3787 

 

 

 

 

 Students currently benefit from on-line monitoring.  Is USC Aiken interested in continuing to offer 

students on-line monitoring of laundry? 

 

Answer 

Yes if can be tied in with CBORD not a separate product. 

 

https://www.cbord.com/enews/article.asp?articleid=607  

 

https://www.cbord.com/enews/article.asp?articleid=607

